Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Send.

Bryan Ang
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Tuesday, 15 September 2020 10:33 am

Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Re: LKK'\ CMTD2002656/LOR - SJL5903E - OD CLAIM ACC ON 10.09.20 - VEH IN - PIs
arrange survey today

On 15 Sep 2020, at 09:47, Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew @lkkauto.com> wrote:

Hi Bryan,

The tyre photos | have requested with Ah Lim Motor and Kenneth also reviewed the email | draft. Please let me

know once you review.
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Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via
email. Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused

is much regretted.

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 14 September 2020 4:44 pm

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew @lkkauto.com>

Cc: Han, Bernard <Bernard.han@sompo.com.sg>; Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; assignments

<assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@I|kkauto.com>; Wong, Lorriance <lorriance.wong@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: LKK \ CMTD2002656/LOR - SJL5903E - OD CLAIM ACC ON 10.09.20 - VEH IN - Pls arrange survey today

Dear Shirley,

What about the tyres thread for all 4 wheel?

We can’t find it on the photo provided.

Working From Home with effect from 06 April 2020 till further notice

Best Regards
Melvin Ye
Claims Division

D: 6322 4667 | T: 6461 6555
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